CITY OF SAN ANTONIO s¢;enpA TEM NO. ¢

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Leticia M. Vacek, City C@%/

SUBJECT:  At-Large Board Appointments

DATE: October 6, 2005

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Due to the fact that 4 of the 7 nominees were omitted from the posting of the September 29, 2005
City Council Meeting, we are hereby resubmitting the following appointments for the Planning
Commission for the City Council meeting of October 6, 2005 for consideration. Appointments
to this board will be selected from the candidates interviewed at the “B” Session on September
21, 2005.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

There are 5 slots available with no specific categories. The following applicants have been
nominated:

Nominees: Nominated by:

Ms. Cecilia G. Garcia (reappointment) Districts 2, 8 & Mayor
Mr. Robert Hanley (reappointment) Districts 2, 8 & Mayor
Ms. Amelia Hartman (reappointment) Districts 2, 8 & Mayor
Mr. John Friesenhan Districts 2, 8 & Mayor
Ms. Elisa Chan Districts 2, 8 & Mayor
Mr. Patrick McCaffrey District 10

Ms. Erika Jucknies Districts 2, 8 & 9

Terms of office to expire October 6, 2007.

POLICY ANALYSIS

Procedures regarding announcements and application processes have been applied in accordance
with Sec. 2-402: At-Large Appointments of Ordinance 100199 approved on December 16, 2004.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.




Mayor & Council
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This Ordinance has been coordinated with the Development Services Department.

. e

Leticia M. acek
City Clerk




